

From: [Jim Wilson](#)
To: [Rebecca Frey](#)
Cc: [Nipun Jain](#)
Subject: Payson Cahill, 84 Congress St
Date: Friday, May 29, 2026 7:39:29 AM

Good morning, Becky, I did a site walk at 84 Congress St with Payson yesterday and it looks like what he is proposing as far as the screening and the 2nd means of egress should be fine

Notice: Please be aware the Massachusetts Secretary of State has determined that most emails to and from the City of Amesbury are public records and therefore cannot be kept confidential.
[MGL: Chpt.66, Sec.10 Public Records Law.](#)